Hon Phil Twyford

MP for Te Atatu
Minister of Housing and Urban Development

Minister of Transport

03 SEP 2018

Miles Stratford
CEO Meth Solutions
Miles.Stratford@methsolutions.co.nz

Dear Mr Stratford,

| write with regards to your information request of 2 July 2018, which pursuant to the Official
Information Act 1982 (the Act), asks for:

Copies of written correspondence, meeting Minutes and participant notes supplied to
and received from cabinet colleagues and members of the government relating to
methamphetamine

Copies of written correspondence, meeting Minutes and participant notes between
your office and chief executives of state enterprises and ministries relating to
methamphetamine, including, but not limited to the Real Estate Authority and
Environmental Science and Research Limited

Copies of written correspondence, meeting Minutes and participant notes supplied to
and received from Dr. Nick Kim relating to methamphetamine.

Below is my response to your request, and documents released to you are as attached.

Cabinet colleagues and MPs

| have not received any correspondence from, or have any records from meetings with
Ministerial or Parliamentary colleagues in relation to methamphetamine. Therefore this part
of your request is being refused under section 18(e), as ‘the document alleged to contain the
information requested does not exist or, despite reasonable efforts to locate it, cannot be
found'.

My office did message and receive three replies from coalition political advisors regarding
the release of the PM's Chief Science Advisor’s report Methamphetamine contamination in
residential properties: Exposures, risk levels, and interpretation of standards. These emails
are being withheld in full under section 9(2)(f)(iv) of the Act, to maintain the constitutional
conventions for the time being which protect the confidentiality of advice tendered by
Ministers of the Crown.

My office also received an email from the office of Hon Kris Faafoi, dated 28 May 2018,
which relates to the release of the report on 29 May 2018. This email is being released to
you with phone numbers redacted under section 9(2)(a) of the Act. No further information in
relation to this exchange can be located.
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Chief Executives of state enterprises and ministries

My office has identified email correspondence from 6 June 2018 as being within the scope of
your request. This correspondence is advice from the Real Estate Authority sent to me via
the Office of the Hon Aupito William Sio. This is being released to you with some information
withheld under section 9(2)(a) of the Act.

My office has checked with relevant agencies (namely MBIE and HNZ) for any other
information in scope of your request. | have not written to, or met with, Chief Executives
within this timeframe regarding methamphetamine - including the Chief Executive of
Environmental Science and Research Limited. Therefore no further information exists for
release.

Dr. Nick Kim

| have not received any correspondence from, or met with, Dr Nick Kim in my time as a
Minister. Therefore this part of your request is being refused under section 18(e), as ‘the
document alleged to contain the information requested does not exist’.

In terms of section 9(1) of the Act, | am satisfied that, in the circumstances, the decision to
withhold information under section 9 of the Act is not outweighed by other considerations that
render it desirable to make the information available in the public interest.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review of my decision by the Ombudsman, in
accordance with section 28(3) of the Act. The relevant details can be found on the
Ombudsman’s website www.ombudsman.parliament.nz.

Yours sincerely,

S

Hon Phil Twyford
Minister of Housing and Urban Development
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From: Danya Levy

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 10:42 AM
To: Phil Twyford

Subject: FW: REA and meth

As discussed, here is the Real Estate Authority’s advice and the process it's been through in the past year over meth
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To: Danya Levy <Danya.Levy@parliament. govt.nz> / - / a ‘“‘“

Cc: Bronwyn Lauten <Bronwyn.Lauten@parliament. govt.nz>; M@Qu(r(} chke Q,ut;(& pquia}nent govt.nz>; Malo Ah-
You <Malo.Ah-You@parliament.govt.nz> \\_\ N (f %
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FYl — the Real Estate Authority will be\gﬂttm\g,eﬁt mf |ony\beal estate agents regarding meth in properties
tomorrow. This may attracaj i3 h@dla attg\ntm\n
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The REA sits undeﬁice/\g}@ portfolio fni{;ﬂm Associate Justice), and his office has been i in touch this morning. We
can talk to tf}eu; tr@ e REA directly if reqUired.
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From: Reubhan Swann

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 9:35 AM

To: Bronwyn Lauten <Bronwyn.Lauten@parliament. govt.nz>; Carla Hemmes <Carla.Hemmes@parliament. govt.nz>;
Malo Ah-You <Malo.Ah-You@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: REA and meth

Hi team - as discussed.

Fll let Kevin know that you have his details should you have any further questions, but that you are happy with the
update and need nothing further at present.

Many thanks

Reubhan Swann | Private Secretary Justice and Courts
Office of the Honourable Aupito William Sio, Minister for Pacific Peoples, Associate Minister of lustice; Associate
Minister for Courts
Bowen House Level 11L | Private Bag 18041 | Parliament Buildings | Wellington 6160 | New Zealand
1



Mob: ${()(a) | ppI: s{(2) (&) | Email: Reubhan.swann@parliament.govt.nz

From: Kevin Lampen-Smith [mailto:Kevin.Lampen-Smith@rea.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 9:13 AM

To: Reubhan Swann <Reubhan.Swann@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: REA and meth

Hello Reubhan
I understand you've received a copy of our press release on this matter.
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The REA expects to release guidance to the real estate industry tomorrow tha;.,w'ii/f‘-bé”ﬁi-ﬁ\li'_'ri‘e"\’/\’/ith_ ou"r'.l'éa'
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What we mean by that will be made more clear in our statemgnt,t@“:"‘ \"’ _‘i'r‘%’d'hl."'stry thgj;‘“guﬁlt“qoﬁe:thé't disclosure
would not be expected where there are meth readings be!g\f(_"l\_"i_'l{g)’]JOD"C'mZ,J.QT\d,_ furtherohore that the Report
essentially takes precedence over the MBIE Standard. _, ¢ v/ AN\ N
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You asked for a few bullet points on our process t (d‘aﬁe; R FON NSNS
e Over the last year I've been in discgsﬁiﬁ\'ﬁ-\wil‘:‘hjﬁﬁé Inst}tﬂtg\.c}{‘E\m\ffrd'hmental Science and Research
(ESR) and received a report frqm';th‘e}q late in 20172 My. Et,}r_ﬁ ‘i.r\.'th'at period was to try and get a scientific
report that would assist us’jn--dqi;v;a/é\{i.g_::e’/t’o both{hf‘@@_ffﬂ.\‘grjs\a’nd to real estate agents as we have for
some time been concerned tBﬁtm.','\th‘gﬁfew S/tal(da ‘Was "ot communicated well and that there was a
high risk of misintefrpr‘-éf‘atibp’ﬁfpm'g on‘_b\y?géél\&_s,ta,té‘%gents and wider.
* Discussions have-also p\e:en\;h'e‘id witflf:]bfu_stn'g“wz,’ Drug Foundation of NZ and a number of other
scientists .\ “;//\u,__}. /\ \ \::., '-S\_u)
e Towards-theeqnd 6f 2017 I becah_'\l'e:-a\'ware that the CSA had been asked to prepare a report on the
ma/tte:il‘(’v\g";}@ffwvith Ann@-\Beards!_éV'from the CSA Office a number of times.
. O:@cé)wleif-\b;@me awa‘;re\tbé\t‘-ti;_’Q CSA was preparing a report the REA chose not to publish any
infarmation in _ads(\‘ ce'df.that but to wait for that report and then use that in our communications
» In early May I was made aware that the report was essentially final and I asked for a pre-release copy
in ordqptﬁ(t\ké\gbliﬁd) organise our position in advance for consumers and the industry. This was not
ap(gp/oﬁe__a-;a%q\/&rsfuch since the Reports release last week we’ve been working on the matter.
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In reléa %-;c\&( in\f())rmation for real estate agents that I expect to go out tomorrow, there may well media
attenﬂo\g, In"keeping you informed I'm conscious that the Minister for Housing Hon Phil Twyford may also want
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to be aware of what a government agency is doing in this space at the moment.

Can I either get a contact from you, if you have one, for his office, or leave you to pass on any update you
think is necessary to the Minister’s office.

I hope this email is useful and please call me if you have any questions.

Regards
Kevin

Kevin Lampen-Smith | Chief Executive/Registrar

email kevin.lampen-smith@rea.govt.nz | ddi s4(2)(«) | mob S‘{(l)Ut)
Level 10, 95 Customhiouse Quay, Wellington

PO Box 25 371, Featherston Street, Wellington 6146

rea.govt.nz | settied.govt.nz
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REAL ESTATE AUTHORITY
TE MANA PAPAWHENUA

CAUTION: This email message and any accompanying attachments is intended for the named recipient only and may contain information that
is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended reci

pient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and
attachments. Thank you.
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From: Esther Robinson
Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 11:21 AM
To: Shayne Misselbrook
Subject: meth announcement
Hi Shayne can you please give me a bell today about the announcement tomorrow 2 i
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